
deana.ng@sce.com 

5/4/2010 11:13:42 AM 

Fenrick, Alicia (Law)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AWF9); Stoddard, F. 
Jackson (fjackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov); Smith, Bruce T 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTS 1); jmalkin@orrick.com 
(jmalkin@orrick.com); jwmitchell@mbartek.com (jwmitchell@mbartek.com); 
Martin, Hudson T
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HTM 159232975); 
Henry.Weissmann@mto.com (Henry.Weissmann@mto.com); Lichtblau, Erich 
(elichtblau@orrick.com); John.Butler@sce.com (John.Butler@sce.com); Diane 
Conklin (djOconklin@earthlink.net); Stock, William
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Jordan, Lise (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); Sher, Nicholas 
(nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov); nsuetake@tum.org (nsuetake@tum.org); 
karyn.gansecki@sce.com (karyn.gansecki@sce.com); j .eric.isken@sce.com 
(j.eric.isken@sce.com); Logan, Scott (scott.logan@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Mary.Simpson@sce.com (Mary.Simpson@sce.com); Thorp, Michael R. 
(MThorp@Sempra.com); kgilbride@dralegal.org (kgilbride@dralegal.org); 
kanderson@dralegal.org (kanderson@dralegal.org)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: A.09-08-020 Wildfire: Joint Parties Status Report

FYI.

Deana Michelle Ng

Senior Attorney

Law Department

Southern California Edison

2244 Walnut Grove Ave.

Rosemead, CA 91770

Tel.: (626) 302-1936/PAX 21936

Fax: (626) 302-1935/PAX 21935

deana.ng@sce.com
— Forwarded by Deana 
Ng/SCE/EIX on 05/04/2010 11:12 AM----

From:
Raquel Ippoliti/SCE/EIX

To:
Deana Ng/SCE/EIX@SCE 
Date:

SB GT&S 0053169

mailto:deana.ng@sce.com
mailto:fjackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jmalkin@orrick.com
mailto:jmalkin@orrick.com
mailto:jwmitchell@mbartek.com
mailto:jwmitchell@mbartek.com
mailto:Henry.Weissmann@mto.com
mailto:Henry.Weissmann@mto.com
mailto:elichtblau@orrick.com
mailto:John.Butler@sce.com
mailto:John.Butler@sce.com
mailto:djOconklin@earthlink.net
mailto:nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nsuetake@tum.org
mailto:nsuetake@tum.org
mailto:karyn.gansecki@sce.com
mailto:karyn.gansecki@sce.com
mailto:eric.isken@sce.com
mailto:j.eric.isken@sce.com
mailto:scott.logan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Mary.Simpson@sce.com
mailto:Mary.Simpson@sce.com
mailto:MThorp@Sempra.com
mailto:kgilbride@dralegal.org
mailto:kgilbride@dralegal.org
mailto:kanderson@dralegal.org
mailto:kanderson@dralegal.org
mailto:deana.ng@sce.com


05/04/2010 10:28 AM
Subject:

Fw: A.09-08-020
Wildfire: Joint Parties Status Report

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

— Forwarded by Raquel 
Ippoliti/SCE/EiX on 05/04/2010 10:28 AM----

<Case.Admin@sce.com>
"Bushey, Maribeth
A." <maribeth.bushey@cpuc,ca,gov>
05/04/2010 10:21 AM To

cc

RE: A.09-08-020 Wildfire: 
Joint Parties Status Report

Subject

Dear Ms. Ng,

Your proposal to continue discussions and submit another status report

Please transit this message to allon May 28, 2010, is approved.

parties.

ALJ Bushey

Original Message

SB GT&S 0053170

mailto:Case.Admin@sce.com


From: Case.Admin0sce.com [mailto:Case.Admin@sce.com]

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 5:07 PM

To: Bushey, Maribeth A.

Subject: A.09-08-020 Wildfire: Joint Parties Status Report

Importance: High

To all parties of record A.09-08-020:

Attached below is "Joint Status Report of SCE, SDG&E, SCG, PG&E, 
DRA,

DisabRA, CPSD, MGRA and TURN". 
May 3,

This document was filed today,

2010.

(See attached file: A0908020 Wildfire Joint Status Report.pdf)

Regards,

Case Administration

Southern California Edison Company

Telephone (626) 302-6838

Fax (626) 302-3119

Case.Admin@SCE.com

SB GT&S 0053171
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